NYDIA CANNON

223 Cessna Dr · 318.350.7402 nydiacannon@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Professionally trained RN with experience ensuring high standards of culturally competent care for wide variety of patients with diverse needs. A team member who can maintain a positive attitude in stressful environments. Demonstrated ability to provide effective education to patients and families with strong interpersonal skills. Highly organized and able to efficiently prioritize multiple tasks.

EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER 2021-CURRENT

REGISTERED NURSE, ENCOMPASS HEALTH REHABILITATION

Role as a RN to help patients by supervising care and treatments, leading patient assessments, creating personalized plans of care, targeting patient concerns and offering the best solutions. I collaborate with doctors, physical therapists, and occupational therapists to aid patients on their road to recovery from stroke, spinal cord injuries, neurological disorders, joint replacements, multiple traumas and cardiac/pulmonary conditions.

AUGUST 2020 - SEPT 2021

MICU REGISTERED NURSE, CHRISTUS HIGHLAND

RN that provides patient care in a 10-bed ICU serving Critical Care patients and inpatient surgeries. Monitors patient's vital signs and notify the attending physician of changes. Assists physician with emergent situations. Responds to Rapid Response and Code Blue pages. Administers oral, IV and injections of medications as directed.

JAN 2015 - JULY 2019

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS AGENT, AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER

Call Center Agent who takes calls and provides effortless customer service to customers. I am a mentor and a trainer to incoming New Hire Classes. I take on leadership roles amongst my team with minimal supervision.

EDUCATION

DECEMBER 2012

BSN-NURSING, NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY

LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION

Rn License #215680-lousiana State Board of Nursing-Multi State

BLS

ACLS

SKILLS

Ventilator	Assessment

- IV Drip Management
- Quick and Efficient Learner
- Critical Thinker

- Excellent Communication Skills
- Ability to work with minimal supervision
- Team-Oriented

REFERENCE

Available upon request.